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Juno Beach, FL 33408

Docket No. 150075-EI

FILED JUN 11, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03594-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

STEVE CRISAFULLI
Speaker of the House of
Representatives

In re: Petition for approval of arrangement to mitigate impact of unfavorable Cedar Bay power

purchase obligation, by Florida Power & Light Company.

Maria Moncada:

Enclosed are the electronic versions of the exhibits (excel format) of Gary D. Brunaul,
Christopher C. Dawson and Terry M. Myers. The Public Counsel is providing these per your

request in your June 9, 2015 email (attached).

It is our understanding that the Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification covers
these electronic versions of the exhibits, in the event the Commission’s staff asks for a copy.

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions.

Sincerely,

AN

Charles J. Rehwinkel
Deputy Public Counsel

Attachment

e Maria Moncada (FPL) (w/disc)
Jon Moyle (FIUPG) (w/disc)
Schef Wright (Cedar Bay) (w/disc)
Martha Barrera (FPSC Staff)
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Rehwinkel, Charles

=

From: Moncada, Maria <Maria.Moncada@fpl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 12:30 PM

To: 'mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us' (mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us); Truitt, John; Rehwinkel, Charles;
jmoyle@moylelaw.com; kputnal@moylelaw.com

Cc: Butler, John; Donaldson, Kevin

Subject: Docket 1500075 / Cedar Bay - exhibits to OPC and FIPUG testimony

Good afternoon all,

Pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure, No. PSC-15-0143-PCO-El (page 1), FPL requests copies of all exhibits to the
depositions of OPC and FIPUG witnesses filed yesterday (minus the Evans and Rudolph depo transcripts) in native
format, with formulas intact and unlocked where applicable.

Thank you, Maria Moncada

Maria J. Moncada

Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Phone: (561) 304-5795

Fax: (561) 691-7135

email: maria.moncada@fpl.com






